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Mr Tim Adam, 
Moores Legal 
P.O. Box340 
Box Hill Vic 3128 

19"' October 2001 

Dear Tim, 

\ 

I/ I , ,,;\ 

ASSEMBLIES OF GOD 
\ in Austrnlia 
~ 

Re: Northslde Christian Centre 

NSC.001.007.0263 

Following a recent meeting of the Executive of the Assemblies of God in Australia, I am writing 
to inform you that after consideration of your letter of 1 a" October, we will not be represented 
at the forth coming scheduled mediation. 

Other matters raised in your letter as to prior notification of changes to cover from one insurer 
to another, have been forwarded to our insurers for their attention. 

Yours sincerely, 

Keith Ainge 
National Secretary. 

PO Rox 336 Mitcham, Victoria 3132 
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